
 

 

 

Jake Shackleton  
Director  
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
4 Parramatta Square 
12 Darcy Street 
PARRAMATTA NSW 2150  
 
Ref: SSD 9835 

 
Dear Jake 
 
Re: Sydney Football Stadium – Stage 2 (SSD 9835) 
Out of Hours Work Request – Installation of Roof Structures 
 
Infrastructure NSW refers to SSD 9835 for Sydney Football Stadium Stage 2 (Design, 
construction and operation), which was approved by the Minister for Planning and 
Public Spaces on 6 December 2019, and the Out of Hours Works approval issued by 
the Department on 28 April 2021 to undertake roof installation works outside of the 
approved construction hours.  
 
Please be advised that there were no instances of out of hours works undertaken in 
relation to SSD 9835 for the roof structures in the month of July. 2021 Accordingly a 
noise monitoring report is not intended to be submitted. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this letter please contact the undersigned on 
0412 775 365. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Stephanie Ballango 
Consultant to INSW  
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